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P U B L I C  H E A R I N G / W O R K I N G  S E S S I O N  M E M O R A N D U M  

 
DATE:   October 7, 2014 

TO:   Land Use Committee of the Board of Aldermen 

FROM:   James Freas, Acting Director of Planning and Development  
   Alexandra Ananth, Chief Planner for Current Planning 
   Stephen Pantalone, Senior Planner  

CC:   Petitioner 
 
In response to questions raised at the Land Use Committee public hearings, and/or staff technical 
reviews, the Planning Department is providing the following information for the upcoming public 
hearing/working session.  This information is supplemental to staff analysis previously provided at the 
public hearing.   

PETITION #167-14         697 Washington Street 

Request for Special Permit/Site Plan Approval to allow a registered marijuana dispensary, a waiver of 
one parking stall, parking in the front setback, and a projecting wall sign, at 697 Washington Street. 

The Land Use Committee (Committee) held a public 
hearing on June 17, 2014, which was held open so that 
the petitioner could respond to questions/concerns 
that were raised by the Committee.  The petitioner 
addressed those concerns in a letter submitted to the 
Committee/Planning Department on August 6, 2014 
(ATTACHMENT A), September 30, 2014 (ATTACHMENT B), 
and in a revised site plan dated July 24, 2014, as 
summarized below.   

Changes to the Proposed Site Plan 
 The paving and striping of the parking area  
 The addition of one parking stall 
 The construction of a six foot composite fence in the rear of the property 
 The striping of the dumpster area  
 Additional landscaping abutting parking stall #5 
 Confirmation that the perimeter lighting will be kept to a minimum and directed downward, and 

will be on a timer 
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Responses to other comments and concerns from the public hearing 
 The petitioner will not operate on Sunday  
 The petitioner will hire a police detail during all operating hours for the first week after opening, 

and then on an interim basis for 90 days, most likely during the evening operating hours. 
 The petitioner will not allow for walk-in appointments 
 The petitioner will have no more than six staff on site at any time  
 The petitioner will pay an amount not to exceed $15,000 towards the construction of a curb 

extension at the intersection of Washington Street and Harvard Street. 
 The petitioner is proposing to limit on-site transactions to one ounce per customer per visit, with 

the balance of the order delivered to customer’s homes 
 Massachusetts Department of Public Health will not allow the petitioner to install an ATM 

machine on site   

In its August 6th letter to the Committee the petitioner provided links to two studies that analyzed the 
relationship between medical marijuana legislation/dispensaries and crime, which was a concern 
raised at the public hearing.  The first study analyzed the association between state medical 
marijuana legislation and state crime rates for Part I (violent and property) crimes collected by the 
FBI.  The second study analyzed the spatial relationship between density of medical marijuana 
dispensaries and Part I crimes in 95 census tracts in Sacramento, CA.  The studies found that the 
passing of medical marijuana legislation and the siting of medical marijuana dispensaries did not 
correlate with an increase in violent or property crimes.  Considering these studies and the security 
measures proposed by the petitioner, the Planning Department does not believe that the proposed 
use will have an adverse impact on crime in the surrounding neighborhood. 

Engineering Division Memorandum 
The Engineering Memorandum (ATTACHMENT C) raised a concern regarding the impact of the proposed 
handicap stall on access over the existing driveway.  To address the issue the Associate City Engineer 
suggested relocating the existing driveway to better align with the parking area, which will require 
shifting one or two on-street parking stalls to where the driveway currently exists.  The Planning 
Department confirmed with the City’s Transportation Division that the shifting of these on-street 
parking stalls would not require approval from Traffic Council, as the number of on-street parking 
stalls (and meters) would not be reduced.  The petitioner has indicated that they are willing to 
relocate the driveway and will provide a revised site plan at the scheduled working session.   

Recommendation 
The petitioner has responded to each of the questions raised at the public hearing, and to the major 
concern raised in the Engineering Memorandum.  If the petitioner submits a revised site plan showing 
the relocation of the driveway, and for the reasons stated above, the Planning Department 
recommends approval with conditions. 
 
Attachment A – Petitioner letter dated August 6, 2014 
Attachment B – Petitioner letter dated September 30, 2014 
Attachment C – Engineering Memorandum 
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ATTACHMENT B





CITY of NEWTON 
ENGINEERING DIVISION 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Alderman Mark Laredo, Land Use Committee Chairman 

From: John Daghlian, Associate City Engineer 

Re: Special Permit – 697 Washington Street 

Date: October 1, 2014 

CC: Lou Taverna, PE City Engineer 
Linda Finucane, Associate City Clerk 
Alexandria Ananth, Chief Planner  
Stephen Pantalone, Sr. Planner 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

In reference to the above site, I have the following comments for a plan entitled: 

Parking Layout Plan Showing Proposed Conditions at 
#697 Washington Street 

Newton, MA 
Prepared by: VTP Associates, Inc. 

Dated: July 24, 2014 

Executive Summary: 

The drainage calculations are correct; however the soil needs to be tested to confirm the design 
assumptions.  An impervious barrier is required along the downstream side of the proposed 
system. 

The proposed parking lot configuration and the existing driveway apron configuration is 
unacceptable, anyone entering or existing the parking lot must traverse over a HP parking stall 
and which is unacceptable.  The applicant will have to relocate the curb cut and existing on-street 
parking stall to reconfigure a conflict free access driveway apron.   
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ATTACHMENT C



As a Public benefit, the applicant should improve the sidewalk along the frontage for the benefit 
of its patrons and seeing that the driveway apron has to be relocated this is a must. 
 
If approved the applicant will have to make arrangements with the Engineering Division to 
inspect the on-site soil test and drainage installation. 
 
Note: If the plans are updated it is the responsibility of the Applicant to provide all City 
Departments [Conservation Commission, ISD, and Engineering] involved in the permitting and 
approval process with complete and consistent plans.   
 
 
If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me @ 617-796-1023. 
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